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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
- OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

June 08, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 16 May 2017 of DPWH Region III Director ANTONIO V.
MOLANO, JR., endorsing the request of District Engineer ULYSSES C. LLADO, Nueva Ecija 2™
District Engineering Office, for the modification of the hereunder stated project:

Project Description Physical Target / Cost
Location as per GAA as modified per as modified
GAA/Original

UACS: 292003020402521

MFO-2 Flood Management MFO-2 Flood Management

Services: Construction/ Services: Construction/

Maintenance of Flood Maintenance of Flood - 81Lm , 174Lm

Mitigation Structures and Mitigation Structures and : '

Drainage Systems, Drainage Systems,

Gabaldon, | Construction of Flood Control Construction of Flood Control Unit Cost: Unit Cost:
Nueva Structure along Coronel River, | Structure along Coronel River,
Ecija Calabasa, Sta. 20+898.25 - Calabasa, Sta. 22+341.22 - P100.43T/Lm P47.91T/Lm

Sta. 20+981.30, Gabaldon, Sta. 22+515.22, Gabaldon,

el Eche ievai Rcha Allocation: Estimated Cost:

(Construction of Flood (Construction of Flood ,

Mitigation Structure) Mitigation Structure) FiP 5.336M i
Justification:/Station limits were modified due to the existing structure (gabion) on its original station and resulted
in the increase in physical target from the original length of 83.00 Lm to 174 Lm. Construction of Slope Protection
(Gabion) was made to directly protect the adjacent national road (Jct. Tablang - Gabaldon Road) and Calabasa
Bridge.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,

APPROVED /PISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

3

NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification reque:sts are forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral, PhD, CESO I.

Department of Public Works and Highways
2.4 mksa/SGM/ERP/RSM Office of the Secretary
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